ADDENDUM NO. 01 TO PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS (Dated: Oct. 05, 2020)
(Under Section 5.32 of Procurement Regulations of The World Bank)

Major Description of Procurement:
REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST

Name of Project: PUNJAB CITIES PROGRAM

Assignment Title: Detailed design of infrastructure sub-projects, sectoral planning and resident
supervision in 16 cities of Punjab (year-2)
Reference No. PK-PMDFC-171331-CS-QCBS

Addendum Details:

Sr. #

Query of potential consultant/Issued
Bidding Document Section

Clarification/Modification in issued Procurement
Document (REOI)

1

Reference: Advertisement Para 4
(Participation of Firm)

We understand that separate document
for each package will be submitted.

Please clarify?

Eligible firms shall submit separate EOlIs document for
each package.

Advertisement (Participation of Firm)
Can a firm participate in more than
one package with different joint
ventures/consortium. For example, if a
firm participates as single firm in one
package and as JV partner in another
package. Please clarify?

Consulting firm may apply in more than one package
as per information provided in the REOL

Please also refer to section 3.20 of World Bank’s
Procurement Regulations which is reproduced
herewith:

“A Consultant shall not submit more than one
Proposal, either individually or as a joint venture
partner in another Proposal. If a Consultant, including
a joint venture partner, submits or participates in
more than one Proposal, all such Proposals shall be
disqualified. However, this does not preclude a firm's
participation as a sub-consultant, or an individual’s
participation as a team member, in more than one
Proposal when circumstances justify and if permitted
by the request for proposals document”

Advertisement (Short listing Criteria)

Clause 1.1,1.2,2.1,2.2, 2.3

It is not mentioned the number of
projects required to obtain the full
marks against each sub-clause. Please
specify the number of projects for
each sub-clause for obtaining full
marks?

Marks shall be given according to the Criteria
prescribed in the REOI. Short listing criteria 1.1 and
1.2 are obvious in nature whereas in 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3,
each sub-criteria has been assigned specific marks.
The firm may provide supporting document to prove
experience in underline sectors as mentioned in the
sub-criteria and where required, the number of
assignments/projects have been mentioned in REQ]
document.

Advertisement (Short listing Criteria)

We understand none of the CV
required to add in the documents at
this stage as there is no provision of
making in the criteria. Since it is the
short listing stage, we mapprovide the

CVs of key personnel are not required at this stage.
However, a list of qualified and experienced key
personnel of firms may be provided.
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list of key personnel of our firms to

show our capability and strength of
having qualified and experienced
personnel. Please clarify?

ii. If CVs are required, please specify
the position of key personnel

Which package out of 5 has most

_| extensive work in terms of cost

The cost will be worked out after carrying the studies
as per consultant’s scope of work

Assignment title mentions “Year 2"
which firm worked for year 1

No such firm/consultant was required/hired in year 1

Under section 2, the advertisement
mentions 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 that there
should proven experience at regional,
national and international levels. Is the
client talking about the proposed staff
or project sheets? Does it hint on
inclusion of international firms in JVs
or does it mean that proposed
individuals should have international
experience?

CVs of key personnel are not required at this stage.
However, a list of qualified and experienced key
personnel of firms may be provided. No such binding
has been made either national or international
experiences of key experts.

On page 17 of ToRs, it is mentioned
that “any other related staff will be
quoted by the Consultant in line with
the methodology submitted”. Need
clarity whether this is an EOI or RFP

This is REOI stage. Staff shall be evaluated at later
stage of the procurement process i.e. RFP stage.

The ad mentions that EOI should be
delivered in written form to the Client.

Any special form/formats for this
REOI

No special/separate form or format are essential at this
stage. The REOI and detailed TORs may be
downloaded from website of PMDFC and WB website
or may be received from PMDFC office.

10

Any  pre-bid this

assignment

meeting  in

No pre-proposal/pre-bid meeting is scheduled at this
stage. However, queries may be submitted in-writing.

11

Short listing criteria as defined in
REOI for detailed design of
infrastructure  sub-projects, sectoral
planning and resident supervision in
16 cities of Punjab (year-2) Reference
No. PK-PMDFC-171331-CS-QCBS
Published on September 16, 2020 in
The News and Nawai-e-Waqt

The published short listing criteria stands deleted.
Following is the new short listing criteria for said
REOL

1. Overall experience in the field of designing,
planning & resident supervision of public sector
infrastructure sub-projects and its implementation.

(Marks: 40)
1.1  Minimum ten (10) years of general experience
of management consultancy (Marks: 10)
1.2 Specific experience in public sector detailed

design of infrastructure sub-projects, sectoral planning
& Resident Supervision. (At least one completed sub-
project costing PKR 30 million at least covering in one
or more type of consultancy i.e. detailed design,
sectoral planning, resident supervision. Documentary
evidence must be provided (Marks: 30)
2. Work Experience in Detai i ecto
Planning & Resident Supervision (Marks: 60)

2.1  Proven experience of completion of at least
two sectoral sub-projects (each of which must be in
given relevant sectors separately) having worth of at
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: 1 Teast PKR 30 million cach in preparing urban detailed
design for the relevant sectors such as Water Supply,

! Waste Water Treatment Plant, Sewerage & Storm
water drainage, urban roads & streetlight, parks & Zg

green spaces at regional, national & international level. | i
i
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" Documentary evidence must be provided (Marks:20) |
22  Proven experience of completion of at least
two sectoral sub-projects (each of which must be given
relevant sectors separately) having worth of at least
PKR 30 million each in preparing urban sectoral
planning for the relevant sectors such as Water Supply, :
Waste Water Treatment Plant, Sewerage & Storm 1
water drainage, urban roads & streetlight at regional, =]
national & international level. Documentary evidence
must be provided. (Marks: 20)

23 Proven experience of completion of at least
two consultancy projects having worth of at least PKR
15 million each in conducting resident construction
supervision of infrastructure sub-projects preferably
urban level at regional, national & international level.
Documentary evidence must be provided. (Marks: 20)

3. Portfolio of Clients along with detai
of organizational presence.

Procurement Committee:

SPO (Pmmment) SPO (A&A)
1ZW ’ Javed Igbal
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